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SOLICITATION ADDENDUM

	Date:
	2/02/2024

	Subject:
	OEM Heavy Duty Parts

	Solicitation Number:
	6100060250

	Due Date/Time:
	03/08/2024

	Addendum Number:
	01






To All Suppliers:

The Commonwealth of Pennsylvania defines a solicitation “Addendum” as an addition to or amendment of the original terms, conditions, specifications, or instructions of a procurement solicitation (e.g., Invitation for Bids or Request for Proposals). 

List any and all changes:
	We have received the following Questions: we are posting the answers for all bidders to view.

1. If a bidder submits exceptions to the terms and conditions contained within this bid package, will the bidder’s proposal be deemed non-responsive?
 
Yes.  Per the Terms and Conditions:
Bids must be firm. If a Bid is submitted with conditions or exceptions or not in conformance with the terms and conditions referenced in the IFB form, it shall be rejected.

1. Which terms and conditions within this bid package are considered non-negotiable and/or required by law?

See answer to Question #1.  The terms are non-negotiable.
 
1. If a potential bidder is unable to accept all of your terms and conditions, what is the process to negotiate terms?  Is there a proactive process available or must negotiations be initiated upon award?

See answer to Question #1. The terms are non-negotiable.
 
1. Are delays resulting from (i) ongoing COVID-19 related effects, (ii) supply chain constraints, (iii) labor shortages, or (iv) other circumstances beyond the reasonable control of the bidder considered force majeure events or otherwise excusable delays?
 
The Commonwealth will not answer hypothetical questions.  Any claimed Force Majeure event is considered individually when circumstances arise. 
1. What is the process for bidders to obtain bidding results after the bid has closed? Will a detailed bid tabulation be provided once contract is awarded?
  
The bid tabulation will be posted as soon as practicable after bid opening.

Type of Solicitation:  Electronic Bid (SRM) - Review the Questions section of your solicitation response to ensure you have responded, as required, to any questions relevant to solicitation addenda issued subsequent to the initial advertisement of the solicitation opportunity.

Except as clarified and amended by this Addendum, the terms, conditions, specifications, and instructions of the solicitation and any previous solicitation addenda, remain as originally written.


Respectfully,

Name: 	Dan Covell	
Title: 	Commodity Specialist
Phone: 	717 – 346-3828
Email:  	dcovell@pa.gov
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